
From: khpark@hctec.co.kr 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2003 4:34 AM 
To: Mike Kuo(CCS) 
Cc: KiSoo Kim (HCT); SCOTT WANG(CCS) 
Subject: HYUNDAI, FCC ID:PP4HWP-2150, AN03T3014 -1 of 2- 
 
Dear Mr. Kuo, 
 
How are you ? 
 
According to your request on the below questions, we'd like to send the answers  
  on each questions under each question as belows; 
 
  If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate  to contact us. 
 
 
  Thanks and Best Regards, 
 
 
 
  KiSoo Kim - HCT 
 
 
  ----- Original Message -----  
  From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
  To: "Ki-Soo Kim (HCT) (E-mail)" <kisookim@hctec.co.kr> 
  Cc: "Helen Zhao" <HZhao@CCSEMC.com> 
  Sent: Friday, August 08, 2003 9:39 AM 
  Subject: FW: HYUNDAI, FCC ID:PP4HWP-2150, AN03T3014 
 
    
 
  >   > -----Original Message----- 
  > From: CERTADM  
  > Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2003 4:36 PM 
  > To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
  > Subject: HYUNDAI, FCC ID:PP4HWP-2150, AN03T3014 
  >  
  >  
  > Notice_content  
  >  -------------  
  > Question #1:This device is desktop WLL phone with handset.  When handset is 
  > use d during voice communication, only audio signle was carried.  In the 
  > Part 22 test report, the device is classifed as " Non-Broadcast Transmitt er 
  > held to ear "  is not correct.  Please change the classification to Licensed 
  > Non-Broadcast station Transmitter - TNB " 
 
  ====> We've revised the RF Report. (page: #1 & #3) 
        Please find the attached test report. (filename : ATT. C (RF 
REPORT).doc) 
 
 
  > Question #2: In the past, FCC only require to demonstrate bandedge 
  > compliance. Recently, FCC has instructed test lab and TCB that that Part 22 
  > device needs to  demonstrate block edge compliance.  Attached please find 
  > FCC notice .  Please provide block edge measurement. 
 



  ====> We've retested. (page: #10 ~ #17) 
          Please find the attached test report. (filename : ATT. D (TEST 
PLOT).doc) 
 
 
  > Question #3: In the user manual, this WLL phone can be connected to 
  > external antenna as well.  In the RF test report, there is no indication 
  > that such antenna was used and tested.  Please explain. 
 
  ====> We've revised the user manual to remove the external antenna part.  
          Please find the attached test report. (filename : ATT. M (USER 
MANUAL).doc) 
 
  >  
  > Question #4: SAR Test report: Page 12 of test report provided liquid 
  > parameter used during the tests.  Page 12 in dicates on June 03 the head 
  > tissue was used but the target value is for  body .  The liquid paramenter 
  > was used in June 02 body SAR tests are same as June 03 measured liquid 
  > parameter.  Please go over your liquid paramenter information on Page 12 Vs 
  > the liquid paramenter reported in SAR plots.. 
 
  ==> We've made a mistake for test date and liquid type.  
         So, we've changed the test date and liquid type. 
         Please find the attached test report. (filename : ATT. S (SAR 
REPORT).doc) 
 
  > Best Regards 
  >  
  > Mike Kuo 
  > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
  > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
  > information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
  > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
  > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
  > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
  > the e-mail addre ss listed below the name of the sender. 
 


